



Doug Levi

CEO & Principal Advisor, Strategic Insurance Services, LLC
Clearwater, FL

Education

James Cook University, Townsville, Queensland, Australia (2001)

Economics

Gettysburg College, Gettysburg, PA (1998-2002)

Bachelor of Arts, Economics and Management

Professional Experience

CEO and Principal Advisor, Strategic Insurance Services (2006-Present)

Life/Health Representative, State Farm Insurance (2003-2006)

Background

Originally from the suburbs of Philadelphia, Doug Levi graduated Cum Laude from Gettysburg College as a double major in Economics and Management. After working for a financial planning firm in Philadelphia, he moved to Florida in 2002. With experience at both State Farm and Banker's Life, Doug developing Strategic Insurance and opened the independent agency in 2006.

Doug enjoys working with clients to help solve the wide array of insurance and financial challenges that they face today. His goal is taking time to educate clients on their options and choices to better protect their families and businesses. In fact, their Trade Marked Mission is "to help families & businesses, Prepare, Protect & Recover from Life's Unexpected Events." Even more specifically, their goal is to be focused on developing and growing a successful business that serves its clients & stakeholders in a responsible & profitable way that glorifies Jesus Christ.

Community Involvement

Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Pinellas County/Tampa Bay - Big brother to Matt (2009-Present)

Prison Fellowship and Angel Tree Ministries

Board Member, Agency Roundtable- Citizens Insurance (2013-Present)

Volunteer, Paint Your Heart Out Tampa (2012-Present)

Honors and Recognitions

Featured in *Insurance Business America* as one of America's Insurance "Young Gun's" (2015)

Professional insurance designation - Cyber Risk Management (2015)

Named one of Tampa Bay Business Journal's Up Top 40 Under 40 Up & Comer's (2016)

Strategic Insurance - Named in the *Tampa Bay Business Journal* as one of the Best Places to Work (2017)

Personal Information

Doug and his beautiful wife Amy are blessed with 3 children. Abigail Grace is 4 years old, Asher James is 2 years old, and Avery Gwen is less than a year old. In his spare time, Doug enjoys going to the beach, exercising, boating, playing golf and tennis, and spending time with his friends and family. Doug is also very committed to his faith as a follower of Jesus Christ and reads the bible regularly.

